From: Linda McNiff

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: Tonkovich, Kimberly; Tom McNiff

Subject: Docket No. FiFRA-04-2023-0725(b)

Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:07:09 PM

Attachments: EPA - EFT Payment Confirmation Docket No. FiFRA-04-2023-0725(b).pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.
Please find proof of EFT payment for Ratified Consent Agreement and Final order Docket No.
FiFRA-04-2023-0725(b) attached below.

Please confirm you have received this document.

Thank you,
Linda McNiff
SilTanium

Imcniff(@siltanium.com
770-231-7355
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TRANSACTION INFORMATION

ID

Account Number
Created By
Modified By
Authorized By
Send By

Ofac Match

TRANSACTION DETAILS

Business Function Code {3600}

Amount {2000}
IMAD {1520}
OMAD {1120}

Sender Fl {3100}
Sender Ref {3320}

Receiver FI {3400}

Previous Message
Identifier {3500}
Originator's Fl {5100}

Originator {5000}

Beneficiary {4200}

202312043020300173
061119804 Bank Name
LParson48 Created Date
NetLink Modified Date
Iferguson92 Authorized Date
Iferguson92 Send Date
N

CTR Type/Subtype {1510}

4,100.00
20231204MMQFMPLQ000124
20231204MMQFMP6000060812041050FTO1

065403370
2023120411300357

021030004
TREAS NYC

ID Code: F

Identifier: 061119804

Name: Century Bank of Georgia
Address 1: 215 E. Main Street
City: Cartersville

State: GA

Zip: 30120

ID Code: D

Identifier: 112512

Name: SILTANIUM CORPORATION
Address 1: 5697 HIGHWAY 20 NE
City: CARTERSVILLE

State: GA

Zip: 30121-5212

ID Code: D

Identifier: 68010727

Name: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Address 1: GOV LOCKBOX 979078, 1005 CONVENTION
City: PLAZA

State: SL

Zip: MO-C2-GL, ST LOUIS,

Complete

Century Bank of Georgia

12/4/2023 9:35:43 AM CST
12/4/2023 9:52:02 AM CST
12/4/2023 9:48:03 AM CST
12/4/2023 9:48:03 AM CST

1000

Originator to Beneficiary SWIFT: FRNYUS33*DOCKET # FIFRA-04-2023-0725(b)*SILTANIUM CORPORATION

Info {6000}

12/4/2023 10:45:43 AM






